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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Toni McCoy 

CC: 

Subject: RE: 

Monday, March 26,2007 1232 PM 

Kimberley Pena; Tiffany Williams; Ruth Nettles 

Toni, based on your information below, I will move DN 02494-07 (IXC) to Docket 070166; and DN 02495-07 (CLEC) 
to Docket 0701 6 1. 

Kim, Tiffany, and Ruth, can you please make sure the hard copies of these documents get placed iii the correct docket 
fiIes as well? 

Thank you! 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Dorothy, 

The IXC registration form should be added to 070166-TI. The CLEC application information should be added to 070161-TX. 

Thanks, 

Toni 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 11:31 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Good moming Toni, 

In looking over some earlier filings it was found that DN 02494-07 (revised 1 st page of IXC registration foim) 
referenced Docket No. 0701 61 (CLEC application docket); and DN 024954-07 (revised pg 2 to CLEC application, etc.) 
referenced Docket No. 070166 (IXC docket). Cali you please confirm what document should go in what Docket’? As 
soon as I have that confinnation, I will make any necessary changes. Thank you! 

Dorothy 

3/26/2007 
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